ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 16, 2006
12:39 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair

Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative Jim El ki ns

Representative Carl Gatto

Representative Gabrielle LeDoux (via tel econference)
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton

Representative Harry Crawford

Representative Mary Kapsner

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
COMWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 488

"An Act repealing the oil production tax and gas production tax
and providing for a production tax on the net value of oil and
gas; relating to the relationship of the production tax to other
taxes; relating to the dates tax paynents and surcharges are due
under AS 43.55; relating to interest on overpaynents under AS
43.55; relating to the treatnent of oil and gas production tax
in a producer's settlement with the royalty owner; relating to
flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease
or property, under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of
oil or gas under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the
tax due under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and
surcharges; relating to statements or other information required
to be filed with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and
relating to the penalty for failure to file certain reports,
under AS 43.55; relating to the powers of the Departnent of
Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain information required
to be furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, under AS 43.55

relating to crimnal penalties for violating conditions
governing access to and use of confidential information relating
to the oil and gas production tax; relating to the deposit of
nmoney collected by the Departnment of Revenue under AS 43.55;
relating to the calculation of the gross value at the point of
production of oil or gas; relating to the determ nation of the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 16, 2006



net value of taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production
tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions
of 'gas,' 'oil," and certain other terns for purposes of AS
43.55; nmaking conformng anmendnents; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 488

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 21/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 06 (H RES, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 22/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 23/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 24/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 25/ 06 (H) RES AT 10: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 25/ 06 (H Joint with Senate Resources

02/ 27/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 27/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 27/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 28/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 28/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 28/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 01/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 01/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 02/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

03/ 02/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 03/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 03/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

03/ 03/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 04/ 06 (H) RES AT 2: 00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 04/ 06 (H Heard & Held

03/ 04/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 06/ 06 (H) FIN AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 06/ 06 (H Presentation by Legislative Consultant

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 16, 2006



03/ 06/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 06/ 06 (H Testinmony by |egislative consultant
03/ 07/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124
03/ 07/ 06 (H Heard & Held

03/ 07/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 08/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 08/ 06 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --

03/ 09/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 09/ 06 (H) -- Meeting Cancel ed --

03/ 10/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 10/ 06 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 10/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 11/ 06 (H RES AT 10: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 11/ 06 (H) -- Meeting Cancel ed --

03/ 13/ 06 (H RES AT 10: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124
03/ 13/ 06 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 13/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 14/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124
03/ 14/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 14/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 15/ 06 (H RES AT 1:15 PM CAPI TOL 124
03/ 15/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 15/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 16/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney General

Ol, Gas & Mning Section

Cvil Division

Departnent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions on HB 488.

DAN DI CKI NSON, Consul t ant

to the Ofice of the Governor

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions on HB 488.

ROBYNN W LSON, Director

Tax Divi sion

Depart nent of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions on HB 488.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 16, 2006



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CO CHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the House Resources Standing
Conmittee neeting to order at 12:39 PM Representatives Ranras,
Sanuel s, Elkins, Crawford, Kapsner, Gtto, Seaton, and d son
were present at the call to order. Representative LeDoux was on
t el econf erence.

12:40: 42 PM

The comm ttee took an at-ease from 12:41:35 PMto 12:51: 04 PM

HB 488-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 488, "An Act repealing the oil production tax
and gas production tax and providing for a production tax on the
net value of oil and gas; relating to the relationship of the
production tax to other taxes; relating to the dates tax
paynents and surcharges are due under AS 43.55; relating to
interest on overpaynents under AS 43.55; relating to the
treatment of oil and gas production tax in a producer's
settlement with the royalty owner; relating to flared gas, and
to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease or property,
under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of oil or gas
under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the tax due
under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and surcharges;
relating to statenents or other information required to be filed
with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and relating to
the penalty for failure to file certain reports, under AS 43.55;
relating to the powers of the Departnent of Revenue, and to the
di sclosure of certain information required to be furnished to
t he Departnment of Revenue, under AS 43.55; relating to crimna
penalties for violating conditions governing access to and use
of confidential information relating to the oil and gas
production tax; relating to the deposit of noney collected by
the Departnent of Revenue under AS 43.55; relating to the
cal cul ation of the gross value at the point of production of oil
or gas; relating to the determnation of the net value of
taxabl e oil and gas for purposes of a production tax on the net
value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions of 'gas,’
‘oil," and certain other terms for purposes of AS 43.55; making
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

12:51:25 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 16, 2006



COCHAIR SAMJELS said the conmittee had the draft commttee
substitute (CS) for HB 488 l|ast night, and he has been working
with Robert Mntz, the original drafter of the bill for the
adm ni strati on, and John Chenowet h, the drafter for the
| egislature, to meke sure "the rough patches were snoothed
over." He said sone of the rough patches were not yet fixed, so
he would |ike to adopt the CS and then anend it. There are five
anmendnents that the two drafters agree on, he stat ed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt the conmittee substitute
(CS) for HB 488, |abeled 24-GH2052\Y, Chenoweth, 3/15/06, as a
wor ki ng docunent . Hearing no objections, version Y was before
the conmittee.

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Ol, Gas & Mning
Section, CGvil D vision, Departnent of Law, said he has the
package of anendnents.

CO-CHAIR RAMRAS noved to adopt Anendnent 1, |abeled 24-
GH2052\ Y. 4, Chenoweth, 3/16/06, as follows [original punctuation
provi ded] :

Page 21, lines 3 - 4:
Del ete "any paynment or credit”
Insert "certain paynents or credits received by

the producer, as provided in this subsection. |If,
during a nmonth or, under (f) of this section, during a
cal endar year, a producer receives one or nore

paynents or credits subject to this subsection and if
either the total anmount of the paynments or credits
exceeds t he anount of t he producer's | ease
expenditures or the producer does not have any |ease
expendi tures, the producer shall neverthel ess subtract
the paynments or credits fromthe | ease expenditures or
from zero, respectively, and the producer’'s adjusted
| ease expenditures for that nonth or cal endar year are
a negative nunber. The producer shall apply that
negative nunber to the calculation nmade under (a) of
this section. The paynents or credits that a producer
must subtract from the producer's |ease expenditures,
or from zero, under this subsection are paynents or
credits that"

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

MR. M NTZ said Anendnent 1 applies to page 21, lines 3-4 of the
CS, and it relates to the inportant aspect of the production tax

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 16, 2006



value of oil and gas. He said that the proposed profit-based

petrol eum production tax (PPT) involves subtracting |ease
expenditures from the gross value of oil at the point of
producti on. “In order to carry through the concept of net

expenditures and to avoid windfalls, there's a requirenent in
subsection (e) of AS 43.55.160 that |ease expenditures be
adj usted by subtracting certain paynents that the producer gets—
rei nbursenents, for exanple, or if you have a |ease expenditure
that resulted in acquiring an asset, and then you sell the
asset, what you receive for that sale would also have to be
deducted as an adjustnent."”

MR. M NTZ said Amendnent 1 addresses a timng problemin the CS
He said it is partially addressed at the bottom of page 17 and
the top of page 18 in the CS. There could be a situation with
negative |ease expenditures that would give rise to a tax, but
the Departnent of Law determ ned that an additional explanation
is necessary, he said. The anendnment explains how it could be
possible to have a negative |ease expenditure. He gave a
hypot heti cal exanple of a conpany doing exploration work in 2007
and said that:

It cost $10 million in |ease expenditures, that would
be deducted, but that causes a net |oss which under
Section 024 can be converted into a carry-forward

credit of $2 mllion--that's 20 percent. Then that
can be sold, yielding up to $2 million in receipts

But let's say the next year, 2008, an asset that was
gener at ed as a result of t hose expl oration
expendi tures, such as seismc data or other valuable
data, let's say that was sold for $1 mllion. Under

subsection (e) of 160, that's required to be
subtracted from the explorer's |ease expenditures as
an adjustnent, as | was just describing;, however, it
may be that there are no | ease expenditures in 2008 to
deduct them against. That would basically cause a
windfall. So what this anmendnent does, is even if you
have no | ease expenditures in a particular tinme period
or if your |ease expenditures are too small to offset
the adjustnment, you still have to subtract that
paynent that you get as an adjustnent. And if you get
a negative nunber, so be it. The negative nunber wl|
be entered into the tax cal cul ation.

12:57:11 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 16, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if that nmeans it is carried forward
as an expense or generates a loss that could be taken as a
credit.

12: 57: 32 PM

MR MNTZ said it is the opposite of that. "What it's saying
is, if you get a reinbursenent or a paynent that would reduce
your expenses, it could reduce it below zero if your expenses
are not great enough, and basically that becones a taxable val ue

under subsection (a) of 160. So it would actually generate a
tax."

12: 58: 05 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS renoved his objection. Hearing no further

obj ecti ons, Anmendnent 1 carri ed.

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS noved Anendnent 2, |abeled 24-GH052\Y.5,
Chenowet h, 3/16/06, as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 24, lines 3 - 4:

Delete "may apply a tax credit against that
l[iability under this section.”

Insert "and, during the calendar year, has
incurred a qualified capital expenditure, as that term
is defined in AS 43.55.024, may apply a tax credit, in
an amount that does not exceed the anmount of that
expendi t ure, agai nst t hat l[iability under this
section. An unused portion of a tax credit may be
applied to the extent otherwise allowed under this
section for one or nore nonths during the sane
cal endar year."

Page 24, lines 6 - 7:

Del ete "before applications for any credits under
this chapter™

| nsert "for any nonth"

Page 24, line 23, following "qualified":
I nsert "capital”

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.
MR, MNTZ said Amendnent 2 is a fix to a provision that was

added by the conmttee. Referring to page 24, he said the
conmittee's intention was to replace the $73 mllion allowance

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 16, 2006



with a new credit limted to $10 mllion per year. He noted
that the credit was neant to be triggered by a qualified capital

expenditure, but, in the drafting that fundanental aspect got
left out. The first part of Anendnent 2 mekes that correction
he said. In order to take that tax credit there has to be a

qualified capital expenditure during the calendar year, and it
cannot exceed the anmount of the expenditure. The second part of
Amendnent 2 corrects a phrase "that didn't really work," and
states "the sane thing that is true for all the other credits in
the bill, which is you can never use a credit to reduce your
actual tax due below zero." He said the third part of the
anmendnent inserts "capital" to correct a term nol ogy om ssion.

1: 00: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the capital expenditure and if
t he change was to differentiate rei nvest nent capita
expendi tures from operational expenditures.

MR MNTZ said that is correct; a qualified capital expenditure
is actually defined in Section 024 as a subset of |ease
expenditures, and the subset consists of things of a capital
nat ur e. He said the only exception is the cost of geological
and geophysi cal exploration.

1: 01: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if it is correct to say that
purchasing an additional |ease could not be used as "part of
this."”

MR M NTZ said that is correct, because the direct cost excludes
acquisition costs of |eases or other properties.

1:02: 10 PM
CO CHAI R SAMUELS renoved his objection

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON objected and asked the intent of not
allowing this to be used for |ease acquisitions. He said the
commttee was trying to stinmulate exploration and activity in
Al aska, and asked the consequences of allow ng the inclusion of
| ease acquisition costs.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS suggested voting on the anmendnent and adding
that |ater.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 16, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON renoved his objection. Hearing no further
obj ections, Anmendnent 2 carri ed.

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS noved Anendnent 3, | abel ed 24-GH2052\Y.6
Chenowet h, 3/16/06, as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 29, line 31, follow ng "REGULATI ONS"
Del ete "."
I nsert "AND RETROACTIVITY OF REGULATIONS. (a)"

Page 30, following line 3:
| nsert a new subsection to read:

"(b) Notwi thstanding any contrary provision of
AS 44.62.240, a regulation adopted by the Departnent
of Revenue to inplenment, interpret, make specific, or

ot herwi se carry out the provisions of secs. 5 6, 8 -
11, 13 - 15, 17 - 20, 22, and 25 - 41 of this Act my
apply retroactively as of April 1, 2006, if the
Department of Revenue expressly designates in the
regulation that the regulation applies retroactively
to that date.™

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

MR. M NTZ said Arendnent 3 is a very inportant technical change.
[ The CS] would begin the new PPT on April 1, 2006. It may or
may not have a retroactive effect, but the |anguage needs to
have authorization for the Departnent of Revenue to allow
retroactivity. The PPT would apply to oil and gas produced on
or after that date, but it takes nonths for conplex regulations
to be devel oped, he stated. Under the Enmergency Procedure Act,
there is a general restriction on maki ng regul ati ons
retroactive, so in order to nmake sure that the PPT is applicable
at the right tinme, this anendnent's authorization |anguage is
required.

1: 05: 10 PM

CO-CHAIR SAMIJELS said there will be an amendnent to npve the
effective date of the PPT to January 1, 2006. He asked how the
amendnent should refl ect that.

MR MNTZ said it would need to be changed by the | egislature.

1: 05: 47 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 16, 2006



CO- CHAIR SAMJELS renpved his objection. Hearing no further
obj ections, Anmendnent 3 carri ed.

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS noved Anendnent 4, | abel ed 24- GH2052\Y.7
Chenowet h, 3/16/06, as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 29, lines 5 - 6:

Delete "the sections of this Act that are not
effective April 1, 2006"

| nsert "secs. 8 and 13 of this Act"”

Page 29, lines 14 - 15:

Delete "the sections of this Act that are not
effective April 1, 2006"

| nsert "secs. 5 and 6 of this Act"”

Page 29, line 17, follow ng "Act,":
I nsert "or AS 43.55.030(e), added by sec. 22 of
this Act,”

Page 29, lines 18 - 19:

Delete "the sections of this Act that are not
effective April 1, 2006"
| nsert "secs. 20 and 22 of this Act"”

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.
1: 06: 31 PM

MR MNTZ said these are fairly technical changes regarding the
transition provisions of HB 488. He explained that there are
two sets of transition provisions. The original bill provided
that the new provisions would start on July 1, and sonme of the
provi sions were cal endar year nunbers. He said the transition
provision said that for the first six nonths of inplenentation

"those things" will be divided in half to prorate them for six
nont hs. "Sonme of these changes do the same thing, but because
the CS would start the new tax provisions in effect on April 1,
we're tal king about 9 nonths out of 12, rather than 6 nonths out
of 12."

MR MNTZ said the other transition provisions are about how

taxpayers will initially file, because it wll take tinme for
producers to respond to the new |aw. It would be unfair to
penalize a producer for underpaying in April if the law didn't

take effect until May. "Even if it [passed by April], it would
be hard to respond that quickly,” he noted. For the first six

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 16, 2006



nmonths after the production tax changes, the producer can file
returns required under federal law, and later the producer wll
have to pay the additional tax and file a true-up statenent
These provisions were in the CS, but the references to the
effective dates were not clear, he said.

1: 09: 48 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS renmoved his objection. Hearing no further
obj ections, Anmendnent 4 carri ed.

CO CHAIR RAMRAS noved Amendment 7, |abeled 24-GH2052\Y.9
Chenowet h, 3/16/06, as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 4, line 9, following "for":
Insert "all"

Page 5, line 31:
Delete "AS 43.55.011"
I nsert "AS 43.55.011(a)"

Page 30, |ine 22:
Delete "24,"

The commttee took an at-ease from 1:10:58 PMto 1:12:59 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

MR. M NTZ said the basic |anguage that has always been in the
production tax statute refers to levying a tax for all oil and
gas produced. He added that that is still in section 011 (a),
which was in the original HB 488. The CS has new el enents of
t he production tax, and one subsection has the correct phrase,
"all oil and gas," but the second subsection does not have the
word "all"

1:14: 17 PM

MR. M NTZ said the provisions go on to say "except for the tax-
exenpt oil and gas,” which is the state or federal royalty
share, "but it starts off with the general statement of taxing
all oil and gas." He said the second part relates to the
taxation of private royalty oil and gas. "This relates to the
fact that the CS now has three different elenents of production
tax, whereas the original bill only had a single elenent, which
used to be called the 'net value tax'." The CS calls it the
‘production tax value tax'. He said Section 10, Page 5,

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 16, 2006



provi des a default nethodology for calculating a private royalty
share of the tax. He noted that when the two elenments of the
tax were added, the reference to 43.55.011 becanme too broad. So
line 31, page 5, is intended to be the tax only under 011 (a),
which is the tax on production tax value or what was previously

call ed net val ue. The change on page 30, line 22, relates to
whi ch provisions of the act would take effect immediately and
which would take effect on April 1. He said the anendnent

removes Section 24 from what would take effect immediately
because it conforns the production tax statute to the
requi rements  of the constitutional budget reserve fund
anmendnent . "There is a reference in that provision to AS
43.55.011 through 43.55.170, which is basically the production
tax statute. Well, 170 is a new provision, which won't take
effect until April 1, and therefore, this section of the bill
which refers to 170, it wouldn't make sense for it to take
effect before April 1

1:17:27 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to inserting "all". He asked if
the definition of "produce" still omts resources utilized in

t he operations of the industry.
MR. M NTZ said that was correct.

CO- CHAIR SAMJELS renmoved his objection. Hearing no further
obj ecti ons, Anendnent 7 carri ed.

1:18:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON noved Anendnent 5, as follows [original
punct uation provided]:

Page 4, line 9:
del ete "or gas" "and gas"

Page 4, line 10
del ete "and gas"

Page 4, line 12
del ete "and gas"

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said the anmendnent renoves gas from the
progressive portion of HB 488.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 16, 2006



CO CHAI R SAMUELS said there was testinony yesterday that pointed
out that a spike in oil prices doesn't necessarily nean gas wl |
follow, "but you'd be raising the tax on gas because of an event
that triggered a spike in oil prices. There were sonme concerns
about that. So the gas portion of this bill, right now, if this
anendnent passes, wll not be progressive.” He said the
surcharge will not apply to gas.

1:19: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said the bill treats gas at 6,000 cubic
feet to one barrel of oil, and it is a disparity of about nine
to one. "Wouldn't it be better to just go ahead and take gas

conpletely out of this?" He read a rationale to that idea:

Not enough information has been provided as to the
i mpact of this new tax structure on current and future
gas production in Cook Inlet and on the North Sl ope
as well as how this wll relate to, or be inpacted by,
the gas pipeline. Gas has historically been taxed
differently, at different rates and no information has
been provided as to why it should now be taxed in the

same way or at the sane |evel. Al'so, no information
has been provided that would explain the inplications
of allowing the amalgamation of both oil and gas

expenditures on a statew de basis and across deduction
and credit of oil expenditures against the gas tax and
gas expenditures against the oil tax. Once the
information has been provided on all these fronts,
appropriate changes can be nade in the gas production
t ax.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said the state could be opening a can of
wornms and end up subsidizing production facilities for gas
fields that the state had no intention of doing, and witing it
off of profits against oil. He said it is a scary proposition
and he thinks there should be an amendnent to take gas out of
the bill.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked Representative Crawford if he intends to
do that.

1: 22: 14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he has been trying to wite that
amendrment, but it is difficult. "But it can be done. W have

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- March 16, 2006



taxed gas and oil separately in the past. It is just going to
t ake sonme work."

1:22:45 PM

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS suggested having the debate tonorrow when the
anendnent is ready. He noted that Anendnent 5 is a very snall
bite out of that apple.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he wi shed he knew what was right.
He said he appreciates the work Co-Chair Sanmuels has done, and
he is not equipped to go forward with the bill as it is,
especially with gas included in it. "I would prefer to just say
no." He said he is still not convinced that a net profit tax is
appropri at e. There is weight behind the progressivity but it
doesn't go far enough. Taxing the gas at 6 to 1 with oil is a
m st ake, he stat ed.

1: 25: 39 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS said he has no problenms with dealing with it
| ater.

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS said he is in favor of progressivity for both
oil and gas, but he wll support Anmendnent 5 because of what
happened during Hurricane Katrina when gas spiked and oil went
up nore slowy. He suggested that the legislature create a
cl eaner product for progressivity for gas tied to the Henry Hub
nmeasur enent . | f progressivity is developed for gas, it nust be
tied to the appropriate indicator, he stated.

1:27:22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he agrees. He never thought oil and
gas should be in the sanme bill, just as coal shouldn't be in the
bill. This bill is already conplicated, and another bill could

be witten for gas using HB 488 as a franework.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said there are a plethora of problenms wth
taking gas out of the bill. "The entire point of the bill was
to go take the royalty away and go to cost recovery. And how
are you going to determne the cost recovery factions of two
products comng out of the sane hole in the ground?" he asked.
"I can guarantee, whichever one was a tax advantage of the
person who drilled the hole in the ground is where they would
shovel the cost recovery.” It would take another two nonths to
wite a gas bill, and it would be hugely problematic to try to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 16, 2006



account for it. He said he agrees with the amendnent because of
what [ Mark] Hanley said. Sonme other indicator is a better way
to go, he said.

1: 29: 59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he wants consultants to provide an
anal ysis on progressivity for gas. He said he will support the
amendnent--not to renove progressivity for gas but to get out of
tying gas to oil until there is an appropriate nethod for gas.

1: 30: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about proportioning gas and oil cost
recovery. He suggested using BTUs, and said there will be ways
to deal with the cost recovery question

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said the price of BTUs are different for
oil and gas, so that would not solve the problem

CO CHAIR SAMJELS renmoved his objection. Hearing no further
obj ections, Anmendnent 5 carri ed.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER noved Anmendrment 6, |abeled 24- GH2052\F. 1
Chenowet h, 3/15/06, as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 9, line 24:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 16, lines 2 - 3:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
I nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 18, |ine 15:
Del ete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 18, lines 26 - 27:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 18, |ine 28:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 18, |ine 29:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 16, 2006



Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 19, line 1:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 19, line 2:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 19, line 8:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
| nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 21, |ine 23:
Delete "March 31, 2016"
| nsert "Decenber 31, 2015"

Page 25, line 1:
Delete "April 1, 2006"
I nsert "January 1, 2006"

Page 25, lines 6 - 24:

Delete all material and insert:

"TRANSI TIONAL PROVISIONS. (a) For oil and gas
produced before January 1, 2006, the provisions of
AS 43.55, and regqgul ati ons adopted under AS 43.55, that
were in effect before January 1, 2006, and that were
applicable to the oil and gas continue to apply to
that oil and gas.

(b) Notw thstanding any provision in this Act to
the contrary,

(1) a report and paynent of production tax
on oil and gas due under AS 43.55, as enacted by this
Act, for any period before the effective date of this
Act is due on the last day of the nonth follow ng the
nonth in which the effective date of this Act occurs;
and

(2) penalty provisions of AS 43.55.020(h),
added by sec. 13 of this Act, and of AS 43.55.030(d),
anmended by sec. 17 of this Act, apply to taxes that
are due and unpaid and reports that are not filed by
the date described in (1) of this subsection.™

Page 26, lines 13 - 20:
Delete all material and insert:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- March 16, 2006



"* Sec. 42. The wuncodified law of the State of

Al aska i s anended by adding a new section to read:
RETROACTI VITY. Sections 5, 6, 8 - 11, 13, 14, 16

- 18, and 22 - 37 are retroactive to January 1, 2006,
and apply to oil and gas produced on and after that
dat e.

* Sec. 43. This Act takes effect immediately under
AS 01.10.070(c)."

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said Anendnent 6 retroactively inplenments
the PPT to January 1, and she quoted consultant Pedro van Meurs,
who sai d: "Whet her you start the date on January 1 or July 1,
really has no inpact on the conpetitiveness of the system
because new investors would |ook at new investnents and would
not even have to pay tax for now for awhile.” M. van Meurs
said the two dates are equally attractive to investors. The
only difference would be six nonths nore of revenues, adding
$250 mllion to state coffers.

1: 33: 45 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS nmi ntained his objection because he would not
want the Internal Revenue Service to tax him retroactively. He
said he hates to go back and change the rules because the
investors didn't plan on it.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the bill will be in effect for 20-30
years, and the $250 million is a small piece of it.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Elkins, Crawford
and Kapsner voted in favor of Amendnent 6. Representati ves
Gatto, A son, Ranras, Sanuels, Seaton, and LeDoux voted agai nst
it. Therefore, Amendnent 6 failed by a vote of 3-6.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER of f ered Anmendment 8 as fol | ows:

Del ete sections relating to transitional investnent
expendi t ur es.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.
REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said in keeping with the philosophy of
not wanting to retroactively inplenent any |aws, Anmendnent 8

deletes all sections of transitional investnent expenditures.
She said if the commttee's philosophy on retroactivity is

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 16, 2006



negative with regard to the effective date, it should namintain
t hat phil osophy across the board.

1:37:46 PM

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS said it is "a little bit of an apple and orange
argunent.” He said he did not believe in using investnents nmade
five years ago; an investnent five years ago was not based on
the high oil prices. "Should we penalize them because of high
oil prices? And in effect that is what we did in the CS." He
said the state will be the beneficiary. He said he talked to
all the nmenbers and spread out the paynent from six years to
seven years. "W cut back quite a bit of the expenditures.” He

said the state can't say it is taxing the oil at a higher rate
but it has nore oil to tax because of those investnments.

1:39: 20 PM

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS said he is against Arendnent 8. The transition
credits amounted to $5 billion, and 20 percent "was going to
conme back against the state as a credit to be used by the oil
conpani es worth about $1 billion." He said the CS reduced the
credit to $3-400 mllion spread over seven years. Some of the

oil conpanies have testified that it takes ten years to bring
the oil to market, so he said it is reasonable to apply a five-
year vyardsti ck. He said because of the price of oil, the oil
conpanies are enjoying a significantly greater return than
f or ecast ed. He noted that oil price projections were about $30
per barrel five years ago. He believes that those capital
expenditures have borne fruit, and many will enjoy a reasonable
horizon of high oil prices. He opposes Anendnent 8, because he
has "stewarded a fair program recognizing a lot of the
transition credits for which they have enjoyed sonme benefit and
those capital costs that are still at risk in the market place."

1:41:49 PM
REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said he represents House District 21,

the people of South Mildoon, and they have not been treated
properly. He said the legislature dallied when it should have

been redoing the severance tax years ago. It was evident at
| east two years ago that oil taxes should have been fixed. The
industry collected $3 billion in profits, sone of which should
have gone to people of Al aska, he stated. It seens that if this
tax bill can't even be retroactive to January 1, "we're not
goi ng back to get their profits that | don't believe they should
have gotten." He said it is up to the legislature to stay in

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 16, 2006



the mdrange around the world of total governnment take after

di scounting for transportation and production costs. He said
the oil conpanies got far nore than they should have. "This has
been a hugely rewarding deal for the oil conpani es. "

Representati ve Kapsner is right, he noted.
1:44: 07 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said this is a troubling issue. He said

"those investnents were there and yet we were under-collecting.
ELF was not aggregated for a good portion of that tine. There

were a significant anount of taxes left on the table.”" He said
he doesn't think that future capital expenditures will be nade
based on past capital credit. Representative O son nentioned

that investors are going into Libya in spite of nationalized
capitalization.

1:46: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said this bill already has retroactivity in
that today is March 16 and the bill won't be signed by April 1.

"It is a mtter of saying how retroactive. But since we've
al ready picked a date, | think it's fair to just |leave that date
t here. ™

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said she struggled with Representative
Kapsner's first anendnent regarding the start date, and she
couldn't swallow that amendnment because of the retroactivity.
She said that if there will not be a | ook-back for the effective
date, she will support this anendnent.

1: 47: 27 PM

A roll call vote was taken. Representati ves Seaton, LeDoux,
El kins, Crawford and Kapsner voted in favor of Anendnent 8.
Representatives Gatto, O son, Ranras and Sanuels voted against
it. Therefore, Amendnent 8 passed by a vote of 5-4.

1: 48: 24 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked that Anendnent 9 be held pending research
of its ramfications.

1:49: 18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER i ntroduced Anmendnent 10 as follows
[original punctuation provided]:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- March 16, 2006



Page 31, line 1
Add the foll ow ng:
"Sec. 49. AS 43.55. is anended to read:
Sec. 43. 55.400. Hi gh energy cost offset fund.

(a) The high energy cost of f set fund is
established as a separate fund in the general fund.
The fund consists of all noney appropriated to it.

(b) The high energy cost offset fund shall be
invested by the Departnment of Revenue so as to yield
conpetitive market rates, as provided in AS 37.10.071.
Money in the fund may be appropriated to provide cost
of fsets for high energy costs of consuners.

(c) Nothing in this section creates a dedication
of funds

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said the committee recognizes that the
consuners of Alaska are suffering under high oil prices while
the industry and the state enjoys the benefits. Amendnent 10
woul d establish a high energy cost offset fund, funded when the
price of crude gets to a certain amount. "The nore you pay for
stove oil, the nore benefit you would receive.” It doesn't set
a price trigger, she explained.

1: 50: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he will not support the anendnent
because it is unrelated to the tax bill before the commttee.
He noted that the legislature is establishing simlar funds, and
t hey shoul d be separate pieces of |egislation.

1:51: 24 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said he agrees that the state benefits, and it
is an easier job to sit here with high oil prices. He said it
is tough to pay $6 per gallon for aviation fuel in Cold Bay to
get people to a village where they pay $6-7 per gallon for
heating fuel. He said he whole-heartedly understands the
probl em but he thinks HB 488 is the wong vehicle. The bill is
al ready conplicated. He said the resources commttee could work
on separate legislation that wouldn't be so politically
treacherous.

1:52: 42 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 16, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he agrees that the anmendnment is
politically treacherous, but it is a statenent the |egislature

coul d make. He said it doesn't say what the cost wll be but a
statenent of intent. Wth high oil prices, the state is
benefiting and people are suffering. "Now woul d be the proper

time to make this statement.”
1: 53: 30 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS said he will oppose the anmendnent but will go on
record of supporting the issue. He said he was anused by
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation's testinony benoaning the
i ncreasing cost of oil devel opnent by conpl ai ni ng of high-energy

costs. He said he has seen the decrease in discretionary
spendi ng of Fairbanks citizens and the use of credit cards to
heat their hones. High oil prices will do great harm to
Al askans, especially rural Al askans. He said he wll address

this in another vehicle.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives LeDoux, Crawford
and Kapsner voted in favor of Anmendnment 10. Represent ati ves
Gatto, O son, Ranras, Elkins, Seaton and Sanuels voted agai nst
it. Therefore, Amendnent 10 failed by a vote of 3-6.

1: 55: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noved conceptual Amendnent 11, descri bed
by himas follows [original punctuation provided]:

Thi s anmendnent would prevent a deduction from taxable
income for the clean-up of oil spills, as in existing
| aw Sec. 43.55.150 (c)(1) on the severance tax.

The existing |anguage reads "the amount of |oss of or
damage to, or of expense incurred due to the |oss of
or damage to, a vessel used to transport oil if the
| oss, danmmge, or expense is incurred in connection
with a catastrophic oil discharge fromthe vessel into
the marine or inland waters of the state".

In addition, unless prohibited el sewhere in this bill,
a provision should be added preventing a taxpayer from
deducting the cost of any oil-spill related danage or
penalty paynents to a governnental or private party.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS obj ect ed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- March 16, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said the state should not pay for the

cost of clean up of a spill, like the Exxon Valdez spill, or
that it should allow a deduction against profits for the cost of
settl enments. He said his anendnent uses the sanme | anguage of

exi sting statute.
1:58: 02 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if the anendnent technically fit into the
I aw.

DAN DI CKI NSON, Consultant to the Ofice of the Governor, said he
i s confused. He said that after the Exxon Valdez oil spill of
1989, the follow ng | anguage "stepped in." "In determning the
gross value of oil under (a), the departnent may not allow, as a
reasonable cost of transportation.” He said, "Qur current
statute prohibits...we my not allow these as a deduction
currently. So |'m concerned. | guess | am sinply confused as
to what this conceptual amendnent is show ng."

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS asked M. Dickinson if he neant that what
Representative Crawford wants is already in law, spill expenses
are not deducti bl e.

MR. DI CKINSON said, "Unless the question is, if we cannot do it
for purposes of gross and...this conceptual anendnment will nean
we cannot either do it for purposes of net.”

1:59: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he doesn't want spill costs to be
witten off against profits.

MR. DI CKINSON stated, "I think to clarify your question is, we
al ready, those are already not allowed in the calculation of the
gross. And...so the question would be if we would transfer and
make sure this is also not allowed for purposes of the net. | t
woul d be a conceptual issue.”

2: 00: 00 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the CS. "Are we anending or

deleting this previous |anguage and, therefore, do we need to
have this in?"

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- March 16, 2006



MR. DI CKINSON said, "No, this section would not be altered by
either the bill that the admnistration submtted or the CS.
Currently this | anguage stands unchanged in both."

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS said he still wants to know if it is already a
| aw that conpanies can't deduct [the costs of oil spills] "in
any way, shape or forn?"

2: 00: 53 PM
MR. DICKINSON said, "That is correct. You cannot use it in

calculating the gross value, and then, what we have done, is we
said you start with the gross value, you subtract a bunch nore

things to cone to net. | suppose it is possible that an
argurment could be nade that these costs, if they were |ease
related, could be calculated as part of that net deduction.
CGenerally, | suppose, inland waters of the state m ght include a
spill to a river, upstreamon the | ease."

2:01: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if this is the Joe Hazelwod
amendnent .

MR. DI CKINSON said he believes this was introduced to deal wth
the costs that were spent...

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO interjected and asked if any part of the
oil cleanup costs in 1989 applied to net profits for state or
federal taxes as a normal cost of doing business.

2:01:57 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said the state was not calculating profit at that
tinme. "Because of the passage of this piece of |egislation,
those costs were generally not considered a cost of
transportation.”

ROBYNN WLSON, Director, Tax Division, Departnent of Revenue,
said those expenses for spill cleanup are a normal, ordinary and
necessary business expense and so would be deductible for
federal incone taxes, "and, therefore, because we piggy-back off
of federal rules, would have been deducted then for state income
t ax purposes."

2:02:55 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 23- March 16, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the intent of the amendnent is
that costs incurred in spill cleanup would not be a deductible
expense under the PPT.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said that is right, as well as the cost
of any damages or settlenment against the conpany. "I don't
believe we should be, in any way, allowing that as a deduction
for doi ng business against the profits.”

2:03:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is confused with the addition of
the last sentence [of the anendnent], and suggested splitting it
into two anendnents. "One is that this would not be considered
an allowable deduction for the PPT, and the other...that it
woul dn't be able to be used for any other kind of deduction.”
He noted that there may be sonme |legal constraints in changing
i ncome tax | anguage.

2:04: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said he woul d be happy with limting the
anendnent to the costs of oil spill cleanup and awarded danmages
under the PPT.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said, "So we will go with calling the anmendnent
agai nst the PPT for the costs of any oil spill related damage or
penalty paynents to a governnmental or private entity against the
PPT as Amendnent 1la, which is on the table before us now "

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said oil can be spilled without the fault

of the producer, including acts of terrorism and vandalism and
normal wear and tear. He said the recent spill came from an
undet ectable pinhole. "Is it your intent, in this anmendnent, to

penalize the conpanies for conditions for which they have no
control ?"

2:05:50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said the intent was to follow the |aw as
it is witten now There may be ot her passages that exenpt acts
of god, but he knows this is a |law he wants continued under the
PPT, "that they can't deduct it." There may be tines that
t hi ngs coul d happen, but maybe the pinhole coul d ve been taken
care of through routine maintenance. He noted that there have
been cutbacks on corrosion control and x-raying the pipeline to
determine the fitness of the walls, "because they're trying to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- March 16, 2006



reduce expenses."” He said he has friends that worked on

corrosion control, and they have been laid off. He said he
doesn't know if that was part of the reason the recent oil spill
happened, but it could have been. He said he doesn't want to

specul ate, but "a lot of this stuff is preventable."

2:08: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about piggyback arrangenents. He
said he wunderstands what happens on the federal inconme tax
regarding spill cleanup being an allowable expense, "but then

you said you were able to piggyback back to the state, and that
seens to be the reverse direction.”

M5. WLSON said the calculation of state corporate taxable
incone begins with federal taxable inconme, and it follows wth

certain state nodifications. "That neans that if sonething is
deducted on the federal tax return, that's sort of our starting
poi nt . W adopt nost of the Internal Revenue Code by
reference.”

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO deduced that oil conpanies can take benefit
fromthe expenses of cleaning up oil.

M5. WLSON said, "That is correct, and we calculate corporate
income tax based on worldw de income apportioned to Alaska, so
not only, for exanple, oil spills in Alaska but oil spills in
| ndonesi a. "

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO postul ated that the federal governnent does
not consider whether it was the oil conpany's fault or not.

M5. WLSON said that is correct, but she noted that the third

paragraph has questions about penalties. "Penalties are
specifically not allowed as a deduction, federally, if it's a
penalty for breaking the |aw. It does not exclude penalties

that may contractual ."
2:10: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noted that the $2 billion that the state
m ght get from Exxon Valdez oil spill would not be deductible.
"Is that a settlenment or a penalty?"

MR. DI CKINSON said that m ght depend, and he doesn't know the

| egal call. He said judgnments to individuals mght be
different.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 25- March 16, 2006



2:10: 51 PM

M5. WLSON said it would depend on how damages would be split
up.

MR. DI CKINSON said page 20, lines 21 and 22, of the CS "already
prohibits any costs arising from fraud, w/llful msconduct or

negligence...wouldn't cover all spill costs, but it could deal
with ones...in which negligence were a factor. And then the
next line in which we essentially repeat the federal notion

here: 'but the fines and penalties inposed by law ."
2:11:39 PM

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS said Anendnent 1la is before the commttee,
"which would conceptually state that you could not deduct the
cost of any oil spill related danage or penalty paynents to any
government of private party. [It] would not allow that off of
the PPT."

MR. DI CKINSON said that the |anguage referred to by "the maker
of the amendnent” is for a catastrophic oil spill, which is
defined in statute. He said he believed that the recent spill
woul d not be defined as catastrophic and would not qualify.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS suggested getting the |anguage and taking the
issue up tonmorrow. He said he tends to agree with the amendnent
and asked that the bill drafters be consulted.

2:12: 42 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS said the question is if throwwing a rod in a
truck is considered an oil spill.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said the amendnent refers to a vessel,
so that could not include throwing a rod in a truck. "I think
this is a fairly clear statenent."”

CO-CHAIR SAMUELS said he understands, and he would like to see
it in witing.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD wi t hdr ew Amrendnent 11.

2:13: 48 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- March 16, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO suggested he find out if a pipeline is a
"vessel ".

2:14: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved Anendnent 12, | abel ed 24-GH2052\Y. 8,
Chenowet h, 3/16/06, as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 4, line 16:
Del ete " 50"
| nsert "45"

Page 4, line 18:
Del ete "$50"
| nsert "$45"

Page 4, line 19:
Del ete "$150"
| nsert "$145"

CO CHAI R SAMUELS obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the starting point for the escal ation
of the surcharge has been di scussed, and Anendnent 12 noves t hat
point to $45 per barrel. He said decisions are made at $40 per
barrel . "Wthin our bill, we've got Wst Texas Internediate
[WI]; we looked at a $2.00 charge on that. W also tal ked
about sonme way to work on inflation, and so if we |ook at that
$3.00 difference between the $42 and now is being $3.00-worth of
inflation over the course of tine here. That would get us to
$45. This would nean that between the time we're at 20/20, and
the point at which we would reach 25 percent, which was...the
other range that we were |ooking at for a start throughout the
full range, we would be at $60. So this corresponds to $60
before we reach the 25 percent rate. So that's the intent of
t he amendnent--to nove this down $5.00."

CO CHAI R SAMUELS mai ntai ned his objection. He said he has a gut
feeling, and he doesn't believe all of the nunbers that the
econoni sts are providing. He asked about Al aska's econony over
the long run. He said nunbers are being thrown around, and he
lies awake at night thinking about the $100 million here and the
$100 million there. He spoke of the |owest common denom nat or
for oil conpanies, and "if sonething on the bubble falls off, it
is a trenmendous anount of noney, which all of wus—and | am
probably the worst offender at this—+throwing a lot of big
nunbers around that get spent in ny conmmunity and in Fairbanks—

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- March 16, 2006



it gets spread in every comunity." He added that the $50
amount would end up with nore than 20 percent tax at $60 per

barrel . He said the goal was to get past "this bell curve of
t he decision naking process, and nobody wll tell us what the
nunber is." He fears a damage to the econony if investnents

aren't made. He said the legislature could turn things around
by adjusting the tax rate, but "we tried to get as far away from
the decision making matrix...in the $30s and the $40s, and if we
shot a little bit high, you |eave sone noney on the table, but
you don't damage the econony. And to ne that's the trade off
and the balance and that is the crux of the entire bill." He
noted that M. Wnzel of ConocoPhillips Alaska, Inc. said the
conpany can't |eave Al aska, but they can reduce projects, which
will cause a decline in productivity--a little at a tine. He
said the nunmber he cane up with was a happy nmedium "to try to
get away from the decision-making, and we got into the md-20s
at current oil prices." He said it is a tough call because the
decision matrix mght be higher than he thinks it is. He said
his concern is if production and prices drop, "we've stuck it to
t he Al askan econony."

2:20: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he agrees it is a balancing act. He
said econom sts have said 20 percent or 25 percent, and this CS

is at 20 percent, "and at sonme point we have to have that
escalator that gets us there, and this doesn't get us to 25
percent until we reach $60 a barrel." He added that al

testinmony showed that investnent decisions are based on
approximately $40 per barrel, with $30 per barrel being used as
"“crunch tinme". "When we're looking at $45 to start a 0.3
percent increase, | don't think that that's going to be
i nfluencing those decisions.”" He said the legislature hired an

[ex]-Arco chief economst for his expertise on the matter who
gave various scenarios from $35 to $50 per barrel .
Representative Seaton said he came up with $40 per barrel as a
good figure.

2:22: 47 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS spoke of charts conmparing W wth ANS. He
noted that HB 488 keys off of WI at $50 per barrel, and
historically ANS has sold at $2.31 |ess. He said that range
goes up to $3 or $4.00, neaning that progressivity kicks in when
Wl hits $50 per barrel, which neans that Alaskan crude is
generally priced at $47.70. He said the bill is about three
t hi ngs. It is a tax bill, and he is happy it is based on net

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- March 16, 2006



profits, which he agrees wth, and it is layered wth

progressivity. It is time to catch up with the rest of the
gl obe. He said the bill is also about getting nore oil in the
pi peline, and that is the nost inportant thing for him He said
it wll include additional production in legacy fields, and he

was told that the partners in those fields have veto power, "and
that nmeans that every investnment has to neet the investnent
profile for all three conpanies.” He noted that a six-well
program m ght have oil in one out of those six wells. He said
there aren't any Prudhoe Bays |eft except for the natural gas
pipeline and the Arctic National WIdlife Refuge, and Mary
Cantwell and her friends are preventing drilling there. He said
what is left is an enornous anount of 25-500-mllion barrel
fields, and many are in the |legacy fields, which are controlled
by the three |arge producers. He said it is inportant to set
the table for those three conpanies so they will invest in that
oil. He said he was interested in the BP charts showi ng 50 nore
years in Al aska, beginning with 100 percent oil and phasing to
nearly 100 percent natural gas. He said he is interested in how
to get the last barrel of oil. Hs priority is getting nore
oil, and the new tax is his third highest priority. He conpared
HB 488 to the awards fromthe A ynpics.

2:29:18 PM

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said he opposes Anendnent 12 because "this is
the bronze nedal conponent of what we are trying to do, and |I'm
interested in scoring the gold and silver first for the State of
Al aska, and the bronze is third for me."

2:29: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said that was a beautiful speech, but he
di sagr ees. He said this net profit tax is putting all our eggs

in the one basket of high oil prices. He said he has been
burned before, with prom ses of blue skies. He said he is sure
there will be oil prices in the md $20s or lower. In 1986 and

1989 battles, legislators were trying to get the state through
hard tines, so they decided to give up noney at the high end to
protect the state at the Ilow end. "By going for nore
progressivity at the high end and still not taking care of the
lower end, |I'm not sure that that's the right way to go." He
asked what the state would have to give up on the high end [of
oil prices] if there was nore protection at the |ow end. He
said he is inclined to support the amendnent, but in light of a
future anendnent to create protection at low oil prices, he is
not sure this anmendnment is appropriate. He opined that going to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 29- March 16, 2006



a net profits tax rather than fixing the severance tax is the
pr obl em A severance tax would be nore easily verifiable. He
said novies never make noney, including blockbusters |ike "The
Titanic," and he found that it is because of a net profits tax.
He is afraid of going to a PPT, and sone |leases on the North
Sl ope are net profit |eases where the state doesn't do nearly as

well as on severance tax |eases. "I am not sure we are doing
the right thing by going for another $5 in price for
progressivity. I think that our foundation is rotten. I think

this whole concept really is a pig, and we're putting perfune on
the pig, and | think we're wong."

2: 34: 34 PM
A roll call vote was taken. Representati ves Seaton, Crawford
and Kapsner voted in favor of Anmendnment 12. Represent ati ves

Gatto, O son, Ranras, Elkins, LeDoux and Sanuels voted agai nst
it. Therefore, Amendnent 12 failed by a vote of 3-6.

The commttee took an at-ease from2:35 p.m to 2:44 p. m

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said he sought to ensure that all nenbers were
aware of how the progressivity works in the CS, and he asked M.
Di ckinson to discuss it.

MR. DICKINSON said he will refer to the CS, page 4, subsections
(f), (g), and (h), and describe what they do. He said the nmain
point is that the CS adds an extra tax on gross, unlike the
original HB 488. The PPT will be on the net after deducting al
costs. The surcharge in (f), (g), and (h) will be on the gross—
the same thing the ELF tax is levied on, which is the well head
value of oil. He said in subsection (f), the tax is equal to
0.3 percent of the gross value at the point of production
multiplied by the oil price index. "So we get gross value at
the point of production, and we nmultiply it times this nunber
The nunber's going to be calculated, as set out in (g), as the
W, the price of WII mnus 50, tines O0.3. So when oil prices

are $50 [per barrel], 50 — 50 equals zero, and this tax will not
kick in." He repeated that the tax will not kick in at any
price below $50 per barrel. If the price of oil is $51 per

barrel, there would be an index of 1, and multiplying 1 by 0.3
woul d equal a tax of 3/10 of a percent on all taxable barrels at

their gross val ue. He explained that taxable barrels wll be
everything except the state and federal royalty share. He used
an exanple of $60 per barrel. He subtracted $50, got 10, and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 30- March 16, 2006



then multiplied that by 0.003, which causes an additional 3
percent tax on the well head gross val ue.

MR. DICKINSON said that tax will be added to the PPT. "I owe
get up into a situation where there's a crisis, and we get into
the $100 or $150 range, a tax on net and a tax on gross are
essentially going to be on the sane base, because...let's say
the costs are $10 per barrel on the North Slope. So one of the
taxes will be based on $150 and the other one will be based on
$140 dollars, so the difference will not be huge. As the prices
fall, you will see a bigger difference between net and gross."

MR. DI CKINSON said there are two effects. The surcharge will be
on a slightly higher value than the net tax, so if prices are at
$60 per barrel and there are $10 of costs, the net tax would be

on a $10 lower price than the gross tax. Also, this tax is
specifically made deductible for purposes of the PPT, he said
It is alnost like an overriding royalty, he explained. He said

it is stated on Page 17, |ine 24.

MR. DICKINSON noted that the tax in (f), (g) and (h) wll be
based on wel | head val ue. One tax is deductible for the other,
and at a 20 percent tax rate, "you wll only be receiving,
essentially, 80 percent of the amount indicated here." He said
the third point is that it is based on W, a marker that is
acknow edged worl dw de. He said there is graph that plots WI
versus ANS, and it captures all the sw ngs; when one goes up
the other goes up. He said that has been a useful neasure.

2:52: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON spoke of the gross versus the net when
there are high prices, "doesn't that nmean that we have the
greatest inpact at the |ower prices? In other words, the
differential between gross and net is much nore at the | ower
price end." "Aren't we getting nore inpact at just marginally

hi gher prices?"

MR. DICKINSON said that if prices went to $150 per barrel, at

that point it caps out at 30 percent. So a conpany would be
paying 30 percent of the gross on the surcharge, and paying 20
percent of the net wunder the PPT. Soneone mght add them

together and say it would be a 50 percent tax, but at $150, it
would be fairly accurate to say it is approaching 50 percent
because "what you're taking a percentage of...let's say that WI
is $150, the ANS well head was going to be $140, and then after

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 31- March 16, 2006



deducting all costs you mght be down to $135. They're going to
be very cl ose together."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said, "If we have a difference between
$140 and $150, so we go up a dollar. The inpact of that dollar
is much |ess, between net and gross, than it is between $50 and
$51, because you' ve got. ..

The commttee took an at-ease from2:55 p.m to 3:05 p. m

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS listed items on the agenda for the follow ng
day, March 17, 2006, including Amendnent 9, the deletion of
certain portions of section 27; Anendnent 13, raising the tax
from 20 to 25 [percent]; an anendment on a tax floor at |ow
ends; language on the deductibility of oil spills; and other
anmendnents that may surface

3:06: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noted that the idea of splitting gas and
oil inthe bill will be considered.

[ HB 488 was hel d over]
ADJ QURNVENT
3:06:43 PM

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Conmttee nmeeting was adjourned at 3:06 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 32- March 16, 2006



